

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

October 12, 2012

Attn: Scott Hall
Relatus, LLC
3270 Newcastle Rd
Marion, IA 52302-8968
United States

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Scott Hall,

This refers to application, File No. 0540-EX-PL-2012, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The requested ERP is in violation of the FCC CFR 47, Part 101.113(a), Maximum Allowable ERP. In addition, some parts of the requested frequency band 100-1200 MHz is allocated to sensitive federal and non-federal operations.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 18298

Sincerely,

Walter Johnston
Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division